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Delhi IT Support

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>
Sent: 17 December 2024 10.37 AM
To: Suresh Chand
Cc: delhit1 ITSupport; Delhi IT Support
Subject: RE: Upcoming Nandos outlet at T3 - Billing TFSPL |  SRF 2502

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved  
 
With Regards, 
Rajesh Yadav  
 

From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 7:12 PM 
To: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: delhit1 ITSupport <delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Upcoming Nandos outlet at T3 - Billing TFSPL | SRF 2502 
 

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , 
clicking any links or opening attachments **  

Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve Nando’s OTC 
 
Thanks & Regard, 
Suresh Chand 
Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd. 
 
From: Sandeep Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 7:05 PM 
To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; delhit1 ITSupport 
<delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay 
Sharma <Ajay.Sharma@waisl.in>; Pradeep Singh <pradeep.singh@waisl.in>; hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in> 
Subject: RE: Upcoming Nandos outlet at T3 - Billing TFSPL | SRF 2502 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Suresh Ji, 
 
Please find the attached OTC invoice as per SRF 2502. 
 
Regards, 
Sandeep Singh 


